
 

 

Memorandum 21:62 
 
Date: October 15, 2021 
 
To: Presidents and Administrative Officers 
  Local, Federated and Provincial Associations 
 
From: David Robinson, Executive Director 
 
Re: Fair Employment Week (FEW) Reminder: October 18 – 22, 2021 
 

 
 
Fair Employment Week (FEW) is taking place next week, from October 18 – 22.  
 
If your association has organized an event for FEW, please share it on the CAUT FEW Events 
Calendar. This digital map provides a visual of the national support for fairness for contract 
academic staff.  
 
On Wednesday, October 20, take part in CAUT’s Social Media Day of Action. Use CAUT’s digital 
campaign materials, including a customizable shareable to highlight campus-specific 
information and add your association logo. Encourage your contract academic staff (CAS) members 
to share their stories on social media with the hashtag #makeitfair.   
 
On Friday, October 22, contract academic staff are invited to an informal Zoom social to come 
together in celebration of the work and contribution CAS members make to our universities and 
colleges. CAUT has created an invitation to help spread the word to your members. Registration 
for the Zoom social is available here.  
 
If you have any questions or would like support in your organizing efforts, please contact Christina 
Muehlberger, Senior Campaigns and Education Officer, by email at muehlberger@caut.ca. 
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